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Department of Environmental Quality

To protect, conserve and enhance the quality of Wyoming’s
environment for the benefit of current and future generations.
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Mark Gordon, Governor Todd Parfitt, Director
TO: Honorable Mark Gordon, Governor
FROM: Todd Parfitt, Director

' \
Department of Environmental Quality

SUBJECT: Proposed Rules for Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality,
Practice and Procedure
Chapter 3: Rulemaking

DATE: May 27, 2021
PRIORITY: MEDIUM-Deadline for response is June 10, 2021

SUMMARY: The Department is proposing to amend Chapter 3 of its Rules on Practice and Procedure.
The Department previously sought and was granted permission to proceed from your office on February
12, 2021. The Department is resubmitting our request to proceed with a corrected and updated version of
the amendments. As you may recall these amendments are a result of statute changes from the passage of
House Enrolled Act 33 during the 2019 Legislative Session. The changes are specific to the role and
responsibilities of the Air Quality, Land Quality, and Water and Waste Advisory Boards. Specific
information on the changes can be found in the Statement of Reasons.

AGENCY CONTACT NAME: Luke Esch
AGENCY CONTACT PHONE: (307) 777-7192

AGENCY CONTACT EMAIL: luke.eschl @wyo.gov

Governor’s Respogs_e Options (to be completed by Governor’s Office):
— Agency may proceed.

Delay public comment and set up meeting with
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Signature. Governor’s Counsel
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